

# David Lubin PTG Executive Meeting Minutes

March 19, 2019

7:45 pm

## President's Report (Sarah Phillips):

Sarah Phillips made the motion to approve the February minutes. Seconded by Libby Augusta. Minutes were approved.

## Treasurer's Report (Josette Cuevas):

### *Recent Fundraising Activity and Expenses*

- Fundraising checks came in from Susie Burger and El Novillero.
- Garden Tour Sponsorship checks are coming in.
- We were able to pay out another band scholarship.
- We paid our most recent music bill.
- Teachers need a reminder to use their classroom enrichment funds.

## Fundraiser and Campus Updates

### *Election Committee*

- Sarah offered to help Regina make copies of the ballot.
- Ballots can possibly go out in a week or two.

### *School Site Council Report/Request (Ms. Augusta)*

- We are going to run out of Title I funds and need to address how and if we will help support funding our social worker, Ms. Coburn.
- We looked at data regarding the cases Ms. Coburn has worked on broken down by ethnicity, demographic, and types of services provided.
- Ms. Coburn would like to build a relationship with counseling interns at Sac State. This would help provide services five days a week in the form of services and intervention groups.
- Could a portion of unallocated PTG money be used to help fund Ms. Coburn's position next year?

### *School Site Council Report/Request cont. (Ms. Augusta)*

- School Site Council has been discussing computer access for students. One idea was to move all the Apple computers to the intermediate grades and purchase Chrome books for the primary grades.
- Libby brought estimated prices for computers and carts and other possible technology purchases.
- We had a general discussion on different ways to allocate the existing PTG funds.

**Our next meeting will be April 9 at 7:35 pm.**